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Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi

Re:  Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates Related Issues and the Export
Transmission Service Rate
Board File #: EB-2021-0243

| am writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters pursuant to Procedural Order
#2 to notify the parties of the topic areas for questioning at the technical conference.

CME intends to ask the IESO, witness panel #4, questions at the technical conference. CME’s
questions are around the IESO’s 2021 Annual Planning Outlook and related interrogatories.
CME anticipates requiring 10 minutes to complete its questions, although it may have
additional follow up questions as a result of questions from other parties.

Yours very truly
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Scott Pollock

Enclosure

C. Allison Bernholtz (CME)
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